
From: Shori, Sunil 
Sent: 4/28/2014 1:10:39 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: Singh, Sumeet 

(/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=S 1ST56905772) 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Tree root presentation from last Wednesday's discussion 

Thank you, Laura. 

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, April 28, 2014 12:35 PM 
To: Shori, Sunil 
Cc: Singh, Sumeet 
Subject: Tree root presentation from last Wednesday's discussion 

Sunil 

Here's a copy of the PowerPoint presentation Bonnie Barnes used in leading the discussion 
with Ken Bruno and his team last week in San Ramon. 

it provides an overview of our approach, including the two previous tree root impact studies, 
and links them to the ROW standard and work we are doing (or attempting to do) now. 

You have the previous two studies, so this completes your set of information that is currently 
available. 

Thanks again for coming out last week. 

Laura 

SB GT&S 0265641 
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Laura Doll 

Director, Regulatory Relations 

lrdd@pge.com 

office: 415.973.8663 

mobile: 415.828.3739 
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